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Minutes of Meeting for Pre-Bid held on 26-05-2022 for “Consultancy Services for the
work Srimanta Sankaradeva University of Health Sciences at Pacharia, Dolor Pathar, Kamrup,
Assam’”. Queries raised over mail by various bidders have been taken into consideration.

Total of 6 (Six) bidders participated in the Pre-Bid meeting and 2 (two) bidders raised queries
over mail.

Following are the reply for queries as mentioned:

Sr. Clarification Requested

No.

1l What is the deadline (time and date) of | Notice for the same will be uploaded in the
Technical and Financial proposal University's website. Kindly refer
submission (hardcopy and softcopy) corrigendum-1

2. Is Joint Venture or consortium Not Joint Ventures not allowed. Specialized
allowed? In case some specialized services may be carried by engaging sub-

building service needs to be borrowed | contract.
from outside the applicant firm?

3 We can give you our work Kindly refer RFP document clause 1.3 of
methodology and work plan, but how page no. 5.

to give concept without studying
survey drawings? Preparing concept
will easily take 2-3 weeks after
selection as consultant. So please
clarify evaluation process of 40 marks

out of 100.

4 Design brief is very short. Can we get | Refer corrigendum-1. (Built up area Total of
a detailed design brief so that we can 10,000 sqg.mtr. to be considered for
evaluate our financial proposal Administrative block)
accurately?

5. Phase-I Type-Il Housing means what? | Read as Type-Il quarters as specified by

Can we get benchmark areas of all the | CPWD for govt. employees.
building components?

6. 1. What is the Dental College total Kindly refer the guidelines of Dental Council
annual intake? of India (DCI) and Nursing council of India
2. Will you require Dental hospital (NCI).
along with it? Dental Hospital is not required
7. Request for time extension. Refer corrigendum -1
8 Clause 3.1.6 with regard to project Refer Corrigendum-1
value and professional fees,
9. Site Map and Coordinates for site The same will be uploaded in the University's
verification website in KMZ format. e
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